LEX 13202
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February 2020 11:43 AM
To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FW: Request for Approval to Destroy - LGD/LLB/FPL - B2019/1079 - Destroy Now
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Minute from Director, FPL, to Director, COR, requesting approval to destroy TRIM records in
B2019 1079.pdf
UNCLASSIFIED
Minute
File no: 20/3321
Date: 26 February 2020
TO. s 22(1)(a)(ii) , Director, FOI & Privacy Law Section
€C. ?_\22(1 )(@) Sentencer
FM. s 22(1)(@)(i) , pirector, COR

APPROVAL TO DESTROY RECORDS DUE FOR DESTRUCTION FOR LGD/LLB/FPL — DESTROY NOW (DE) —
B2019/1079

The attached records from FPL have been sentenced for destruction in accordance with appropriate
disposal authority/s.

s 2(1)3)

1. The files are due for destruction now (DE). The records have been appropriately sentenced by
and reviewed by Director FPL in year 2020.
2. | have approved the destruction now of all the files on the attached list:

B2019/1079 — Virtual — LGD-LLB-FPL FOI & Privacy Law Section — Destroy Now (DE) 2020 (2010)

3. Once destruction has taken place, please ensure a National Archives of Australia NAS 45 form
(obtained from COR) is completed and returned to COR within 12 weeks. This completes the disposal
process and reduces the risk incurred when retaining records past their due destruction date. Failure
to provide a signed NAS 45 after the physical destruction of the above files in the attached
consignment/s has been completed, is auditable and could incur NAA charges against the department.

4. Itis important for FPL to understand that any electronic items (documents/emails) contained in the
files will be permanently destroyed on High and Low with the boxes and are NOT recoverable. Please
ensure this minute and accompanying list are saved into a post/business area annual recordkeeping
file to keep the record complete and accurate.

B NOT APPROVED
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2020 1:26 PM

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: Request for Approval to Destroy Records Due For Destruction For LGD_LLB_FPL FOI &
Privacy Law Section — Destroy Now (De) 2020 — B2019/1081 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Minute from Director, FPL, to Director, COR, requesting approval to destroy records in

B20191081.pdf; B2019 1081 - Virtual_LGD_LLB_FPL FOI & Privacy Law Section - Destroy Now (DE)
2020 (2012-2015).tr5

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
Minute
File no: 20/3321#2
Date: 8 July 2020
TO. s 22(1)(a)(ii) , Director, FOI & Privacy Law Section (FPL)
EE. s 22(1)@)(1) sentencing Contractor, Legal Division (LGD)
FM. s22(1)@)ii)  pirector, Corporate Records & Administration Section (COR)

APPROVAL TO DESTROY RECORDS DUE FOR DESTRUCTION FOR LGD_LLB_FPL FOI & PRIVACY LAW
SECTION — DESTROY NOW (DE) 2020 — B2019/1081

The attached records from LGD_LLB_FPL have been sentenced for destruction in accordance with
appropriate disposal authority/s.

1

s 22(1)a)

The files are due for destruction now (DE). The records have been appropriately sentenced by
Sentencing Contractor, Legal Division (LGD) and reviewed by Director, FOI & Privacy Law Section
in 2020.

| have approved the destruction now of all the files on the attached list:
Virtual_LGD_LLB_FPL FOI & Privacy Law Section — B2019/1081 - Destroy Now (DE) 2020 (2012-2015)

Once destruction has taken place, please ensure a National Archives of Australia NAS 45 form
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
It is important for LGD_LLB_FPL to understand that any electronic items (documents/emails) contained
in the files will be permanently destroyed on High and Low with the boxes and are NOT recoverable.
Please ensure this minute and accompanying list are saved into a post/business area annual
recordkeeping file to keep the record complete and accurate.
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